
MEETING OF HARLOW COUNCIL 
7.30 pm on Thursday 26 May 2022 

In the Council Chamber, Civic Centre 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Apologies for Absence   
 
2. Declarations of Interest   
 
 Councillors’ declarations of interest (if any) in relation to any items on the 

agenda. 
 

3. Minutes  (Pages 4 - 13) 
 
 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 31 March 2022. 

 
4. Communications from the Chair   
 
5. Presentation of Civic Awards   
 
6. Election of the Chair of the Council and Declaration of Acceptance of 

Office   
 
 The Chair will call for nominations for the appointment of Chair of the 

Council for 2022/23 (if there is more than one nomination, there will be a 
vote in the usual way). 
 
The Chair will declare the successful nominee to be elected. 
 
The Chief Executive will call on the elected Chair of the Council to sign a 
declaration of acceptance of office. 
 
The newly elected Chair of the Council will give an acceptance speech. 
 

7. Appointment of the Vice Chair of the Council and Declaration of 
Acceptance of Office   

 
 The Chair will call for nominations for the appointment of Vice Chair of 

the Council for 2022/23 (if there is more than one nomination, there will 
be a vote in the usual way). 
 
The Chair will declare the successful nominee to be appointed. 
 
The Chief Executive will call on the appointed Vice Chair of the Council 
to sign a declaration of acceptance of office. 
 
The newly appointed Vice Chair of the Council will give an acceptance 
speech. 

Public Document Pack



8. Election of Leader of the Council   
 
 The Chair will call for nominations for the election of Leader of the 

Council in accordance with Article 6.2 of the Constitution (if there is more 
than one nomination, there will be a vote in the usual way). 
  
The Chair will declare the successful nominee to be elected. 
 

9. Appointment to Committees, Sub Committees and Panels of the Council 
and their Chairs and Vice Chairs  (Pages 14 - 19) 

 
 The Chair will call for nominations for the membership of Committees, 

Sub Committees and Panels of the Council and their Chairs and Vice 
Chairs. 
 

10. Appointment of Member Champions  (Page 20) 
 
 The Chair will call for nominations for appointments of Member 

Champions. 
 

11. Appointment of Council Representatives on Outside Bodies   
(Pages 21 - 22) 

 
 The Chair will call for nominations for the appointment of Council 

representatives on the outside bodies as listed. 
 

12. Calendar of Meetings 2022/23  (Page 23) 
 
 To approve the calendar of meetings for the 2022/23 municipal year. 

 
13. Motions from Councillors   
 
 a) Road Naming - Ukrainian Recognition   

 
  Proposed by Councillor Russell Perrin (seconded by Councillor 

Dan Swords): 
 
This council: 
 

i) Wholeheartedly condemns the illegal invasion of Ukraine by 

Russian forces and supports the Ukrainian people in their 

fight to maintain democracy and self-determination as a 

nation; 

 

ii) Expresses support for Harlow residents who are from 

Ukraine or have close ties with the country; and 

 

iii) Recognises and commends the Ukrainian President, 

Volodymyr Zelenskyy’s Leadership of his nation whilst 

defending his country. 



And requests that, notwithstanding current Council policy: 
 

i) The Council seek to rename Allende Avenue a road within 

Harlow as Zelenskyy Avenue; 

 

ii) Consults with residents on the proposed change of name; 

and 

 

iii) Reports further to Cabinet on the outcome of those 

consultations. 

 
14. Matters of Urgent Business   
 
 Such other business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be 

received as a matter of urgency by reason of special circumstances to be 
specified in the minutes. 
 

 
 



 

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL 
HELD ON 

 
31 March 2022 7.30  - 8.00 pm 
 
 
PRESENT 
 
COUNCILLORS 
 

OFFICERS 

Clive Souter (Chair) 
Maggie Hulcoop (Vice-Chair) 
 

Simon Hill, Director of 
Governance and Corporate 
Services 
Brian Keane, Chief Executive 
Adam Rees, Senior 
Governance Support Officer 
 

David Carter 
Simon Carter 
Joel Charles 
Nick Churchill 
Jean Clark 
Mike Danvers 
Jodi Dunne 
Tony Durcan 
Tony Edwards 
Michael Garnett 
Alastair Gunn 
 

Andrew Johnson 
Eddie Johnson 
Sue Livings 
Colleen Morrison 
Russell Perrin 
Nicky Purse 
Matthew Saggers 
John Steer 
Dan Swords 
Chris Vince 
Nancy Watson 
 

 
87. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Bob Davis, Michael 
Hardware, Eugenie Harvey, Shona Johnson, James Leppard, Ash Malik, 
John Strachan and Mark Wilkinson. 
 

88. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
None. 
 

89. MINUTES  
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meetings held on 3 and 24 
February 2022 are agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 

 
90. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CHAIR  

 
The Chair outlined the events he had attended since the previous meeting. 
He said he was looking forward to his Civic Dinner on 1 April and a golf day 
on 29 April. 
 

91. PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
 
None. 

Public Document Pack

4

Agenda Item 3



92. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
 
The questions, together with the answers, are appended to the minutes. 
 

93. QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS  
 
The questions, together with the answers, are appended to the minutes. 
 

94. MOTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS  
 
None. 
 

95. REFERENCES FROM CABINET AND COMMITTEES 
 
a) Referral from Licensing Committee - Response on Gambling 

Policy Consultation 
 
Full Council received a referral from the Licensing Committee on 
responses to the gambling policy consultation. 
 
Proposed by Councillor Nick Churchill (seconded by Councillor 
Andrew Johnson) it was: 
 

RESOLVED that the Gambling Licensing Policy Statement for 
the purposes of the Gambling Act 2005 as proposed in the 
body of the report, and attached as Appendix A to the report 
be adopted. 

 
b) Referral from Licensing Committee - Department for Transport 

Standards - Review of Taxi/Private Hire Driver Licence Duration 
 
Full Council received a referral from the Licensing Committee on the 
duration of private hire/hackney carriage driver’s licenses. 
 
Proposed by Councillor Nick Churchill (seconded by Councillor 
Andrew Johnson) it was: 
 

RESOLVED that the licensing process for Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire drivers continue to permit 1-year and 3-year 
licence applications. 

 
96. REPORTS FROM OFFICERS  

 
a) Annual Report from Councillors Appointed to Outside Bodies 

 
RESOLVED that the report was noted. 

 
 
 
 

5



97. MINUTES OF CABINET AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 
a) Minutes of meeting Tuesday, 18 January 2022 of Licensing 

Committee 
 

b) Minutes of meeting Thursday, 27 January 2022 of Cabinet 
 

c) Minutes of meeting Tuesday, 8 February 2022 of Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

d) Minutes of meeting Wednesday, 23 February 2022 of 
Development Management Committee 
 

e) Minutes of meeting Tuesday, 1 March 2022 of Audit & 
Standards Committee 
 

f) Minutes of meeting Thursday, 3 March 2022 of Cabinet 
 

g) Minutes of meeting Tuesday, 8 March 2022 of Licensing 
Committee 

 
98. MATTERS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 
The Chair noted that Councillors Mike Danvers, Eugenie Harvey and Shona 
Johnson were not standing for re-election. He thanked them for their hard 
work during their time as Councillors and wished them every success in the 
future. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL 
 

6



 

 

Full Council – 31 March 2022 
Questions from the Public 

 
 
1 Nicholas Taylor to Councillor Joel Charles (Deputy Leader and Portfolio 

Holder for Business and Community Resilience): 
 
Harlow Council’s Community Engagement Strategy 2018-2021 ran to 13 
pages, stating that ‘Harlow Council takes its responsibility for consultation 
with local people and businesses seriously and aims wherever possible and 
practical, to take their views and opinions into consideration when making 
decisions about things that affect them’. It goes on to list many ways that it 
will carry out this engagement. 
 
I would be interested to note how many responses the Council has received 
from residents to the following consultation exercises: 
 

a) Harlow Design Guide (concluded 1 October 2021); 
 

b) Community Resilience Strategy (concluded 20 December 2021); 
 

c) London Road North LDO Amendments (concluded 24 December 
2021); 
 

d) Town Plan (concluded 16 January 2022); 
 

e) Interim review of Polling Stations (concluded 17 January 2022); 
 

f) Town Centre Masterplan SPD and Public Open Space Standards and 
Biodiversity SPD (concluded on 11 February); 
 

g) Planning Validation checklist (concluded 11 February 2022); and 
 

h) Statement of Community Engagement (concluded 11 February 2022). 
  
Reply from Councillor Joel Charles (Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder 
for Business and Community Resilience): 
 
The 2018 to 2021 Community Engagement Strategy was developed by the 
previous administration – it was clear at the start of our administration that it 
was not fit for purpose. That is why I launched a new, far more inclusive 
strategy, at Cabinet on the 24th of March to reposition the Council to be more 
proactive in the way it engages residents in, for example, future-focused 
conversations about estate renewal, improving community safety and new 
ways to stimulate economic growth. Each of the engagement opportunities 

Minute Item 92

7



identified, not an exhaustive list, will be backed up by an action plan of 
activities that aim to work towards increasing engagement levels.  
 
The total number of responses received as a result of the consultation 
exercises you identified, commissioned using the previous administration’s 
engagement strategy, was 185. It is also important to note that all planning 
consultations are advertised online, in the local media and on social channels 
digitally. Additionally, the Council holds a database of 210 organisations and 
individuals who have specifically requested that their details be retained for 
planning policy consultations and material is automatically sent to these. For 
the LDO consultation, a further 200 letters were also sent to neighbouring 
residents in Newhall immediately adjacent to the Enterprise Zone site. I think 
this Council should be doing better than that and that is why our 
administration’s new strategy includes the introduction of a key performance 
indicator to measure and encourage better community engagement activity 
across all Council services.  
 
The five outcomes and enabling objective contained in the new strategy aim 
to empower residents to have a greater say – giving them more of a direct 
route to have meaningful conversations with the Council. Our administration 
is going further than any other before it by committing to the use of more 
accessible forms of engagement tools to open up opportunities to interact 
with the Council through the use of braille, large print and easy read versions 
of publications.  

 
There is also a recognition that more needs to be done to engage with 
residents who get frustrated at times when communicating with the Council – 
the new Community Engagement Strategy, covering the remainder of this 
year and will be up for renewal in 2025, aims to encourage more of a two-way 
conversation so that people feel their views are being listened to and action, 
not words, is a clear result of the consultation exercises they decide to 
participate in when looking to provide feedback in the future. 
 
Supplementary question from Nicholas Taylor: 
 
Do you agree that engagement needs to be carried out through more than 
just social media? 
 
Supplementary reply from Councillor Joel Charles (Deputy Leader and 
Portfolio Holder for Business and Community Resilience): 
 
The Strategy covers lots of different methods of which social media just one 
part. Consultations will reach out to groups as part of a two-way conversation. 
 
 

8



2 Alan Leverett to Councillor Dan Swords (Portfolio Holder for 
Regeneration): 
 
On the 8th September 2021 I asked a question of you, that is, when are the 
cycle tracks and footpaths that are in council ownership going to be 
maintained. I was informed to watch this space. Well I am still watching this 
space some 6 months later, in the meantime the winter weather has seen the 
condition of the cycle tracks and footpaths fall even further into dis-repair.  

 
Can you inform me if funding has been found and when can residents expect 
work to repair the towns cycle tracks and footpaths to be carried out? 
 
Reply from Councillor Dan Swords (Portfolio Holder for Regeneration): 
 
As Mr Leverett will know, at present, 90% of the cycle track network is owned 
by Essex County Council and repairs on that 90% are the responsibility of 
Essex County Council.  
 
The other 10% is owned by Harlow Council. The majority of Harlow Council 
sections are deemed to be of a satisfactory standard.  
 
With regard to the 90% owned by Essex County Council, I have had a series 
of meetings with the Cabinet Member for Highways at Essex County Council 
and further, I understand that the ECC Local Highways Panel has invested 
more this year into repairing cycle tracks than compared with any year in the 
existence of the panel.  
 
However, the Corporate Strategy we passed in December set out an ambition 
to deliver a “a fully independent and interconnected cycle track network”. This 
is a much bigger project than that to which he asks.  

 
I am talking about the entire network and the rebuilding that is needed. To 
that end, an announcement will be made after the May election, and I am 
certain that he and everyone in the town will welcome that announcement. 
 
Supplementary question from Alan Leverett: 
 
How long will it be before issues are addressed, 3 months, 6 months, 12 
months? 
 
Supplementary reply from Councillor Dan Swords (Portfolio Holder for 
Regeneration): 
 
The whole network is not fit for purpose and needs fully rebuilding. The 
announcement will address this. 

9



 

 

Full Council – 31 March 2022 
Questions from Councillors  

 
 
1 Councillor Chris Vince to Councillor Russell Perrin (Leader of the 

Council): 
 
Following the last Cabinet meeting could I ask the leader to reflect on his 
comments made to Councillor Eugenie Harvey over her genuine and well-
articulated concerns about how we can empower more women wanting to 
become more engaged in local politics at cabinet last week. 

Would he agree with me that more training is needed for Cllrs about how we 
ensure this chamber is more inclusive and will he seek guidance and training 
from the LGA on this important matter? 
 
Reply from Councillor Russell Perrin (Leader of the Council): 
 
I do agree that there is an under representation of women who hold elected 
office at all levels of government and that this under representation can be 
seen across the full political spectrum. I am happy for this administration to 
seek guidance and advice from all reputable sources, including the LGA, in 
order to address this imbalance. 
 
Supplementary question from Councillor Chris Vince: 
 
Will Officers be encouraged to check on the wellbeing of people if they leave 
meetings in similar circumstances? 
 
Supplementary reply from Councillor Russell Perrin (Leader of the 
Council): 
 
Yes. 
  
 

2 Councillor Tony Edwards to Councillor Nicky Purse (Portfolio Holder for 
Environment): 
 
Could you please explain to the residents of Bishopsfield and Charters Cross 
why it has taken so long to get alley way lighting fixed? 

 
Lighting which is a District Council responsibility. 
 
 
 

Minute Item 93

10



Reply from Councillor Nicky Purse (Portfolio Holder for Environment): 
 
The Council has been aware that lighting around Charters Cross and 
Bishopsfield, including to the cycle path that runs past Charters Cross north of 
Bishopsfield to Partridge Road has not been working consistently since 
autumn 2021. 
 
The lighting is the Council’s responsibility: the power supply to this lighting is 
however the responsibility of UK Power Networks [UKPN]. 
 
It did take a long time for UKPN to resolve a fault in the power supply to the 
lighting. This was repaired in January 2022. The lights were briefly restored. 
Unfortunately shortly afterwards the lights stopped working again. To 
eliminate the possibility that there is a fault in the lights themselves the 
Council must access a garage to examine supply equipment. The Council has 
been going through the necessary formal process to gain access. A site visit 
has been arranged for tomorrow between HTS and the Council’s Electrical 
Officer. This should establish whether there is a fault in the Council’s 
equipment, in which case repairs will be arranged; or a further fault in the 
UKPN supply, in which case the Council will work with UKPN. In either case 
the Council will ensure that any issues identified are resolved so that the 
lights again work properly and reliably. 

 
The Council has very recently been made aware that the light fixed above the 
door of one address in Charters Cross has failed. This has been traced to a 
fault in UKPN’s supply. This has been reported to UKPN. The Council will 
work with them to ensure that it is resolved. 
 
Supplementary question from Councillor Tony Edwards: 
 
Why does it take a month for an operative to visit? 
 
Supplementary reply from Councillor Nicky Purse (Portfolio Holder for 
Environment): 
 
I will arrange for a response to be sent to you? 
 
 

3 Councillor David Carter to Councillor Dan Swords (Portfolio Holder for 
Regeneration): 
 
Many of Harlow’s Estates are sadly run down and a bit tired now. 
 
Apart from the welcome building of new homes, what are you going to do to 
regenerate Harlow’s Estates? 
 

11



Reply from Councillor Dan Swords (Portfolio Holder for Regeneration): 
 
Our Corporate Strategy and the subsequent Budget, both of which were of 
course voted against by the Labour Party, set the direction of travel for the 
once-in-a-generation programme of estate renewal that we are going to roll 
out.  
 
A full announcement on the programme will be made after the election, but it 
will include: 
 
- Individual neighbourhood renewal plans; 
- A New House Building Programme; 
- Our new Estate Renewal Fund; 
- A new tiered estate regeneration programme; 
- A new strategy to restore pride across all non-residential areas 
 
I believe that this truly will answer the long-forgotten plea of left behind areas 
of our town, restoring pride in every one of Sir Freddie Gibberd’s 
neighbourhoods. 
 
Supplementary question from Councillor David Carter: 
 
Will residents be involved in consultation about the regeneration of estates? 
 
Supplementary reply from Councillor Dan Swords (Portfolio Holder for 
Regeneration): 
 
They will and this is part of the Engagement Strategy.  
 
 

4 Councillor David Carter to Councillor Dan Swords (Portfolio Holder for 
Regeneration): 
 
Last week at Cabinet, a new town centre master plan was passed. 
 
What is the next step for this? When will it happen, not more delay and 
promises but real action? 
 
Reply from Councillor Dan Swords (Portfolio Holder for Regeneration): 
 
The historic masterplan we passed last week represents the passing of step 
one of our three-step plan to regeneration.  
This is the first ever planning framework for Harlow town centre, meaning we 
have taken back control of our town.  
 
The new three-step plan to regeneration sets out that: 

12



Step 2 will be complete in Autumn this year. That means that our new town 
centre will be designed with new shops, bars, public realm, restaurants, 
cafes, live music and much more besides.  
 
Step 3 will be complete in Spring next year. This means that we will have our 
development partner on board and construction work will be underway. 
 
This is a one-way roadmap. Not another plan or promise, but a one-way 
roadmap upon which we will deliver the new town centre that for so long 
Harlow has needed. 
 
 

5 Councillor Matthew Saggers to Councillor Dan Swords (Portfolio Holder 
for Regeneration): 

 
I would like to ask in a new era of using sustainable transport why is it that the 
2nd biggest retail area in Harlow in Mark Hall North this includes (Edinburgh 
way and Howards Way) has no direct route meaning many residents in 
Harlow who don’t drive do not get a chance to use the area with many 
businesses losing out on key retail and social and forcing some to shop 
online.  
 
Would it not make sense that we trial these services to review the level of 
traffic? After that, if it affordable, reliable, and well-advertised then the 
residents of Harlow will use it. This could lead to other businesses seeing that 
the town is now connected could think about moving into those already 
vacant units around that area and restore Harlow as a major retail and social 
hot spot while the wonderful regeneration work carries on in the main town 
centre over the coming years. 
Reply from Councillor Dan Swords (Portfolio Holder for Regeneration): 
 
This is a very important question, and I am pleased that Cllr Saggers shares 
my love for buses.  
 
I agree with all he says and we will raise this with Essex County Council who 
are responsible for the provision of bus services. 

13



REPORT TO: 
 

FULL COUNCIL 
 

DATE: 
 

26 MAY 2022 
 

TITLE: 
 

APPOINTMENT TO COMMITTEES, SUB 
COMMITTEES AND PANELS OF THE COUNCIL 
 

LEAD OFFICER: 
 

SIMON HILL, DIRECTOR OF GOVERNANCE AND 
CORPORATE SERVICES (01279) 446099 
 

CONTRIBUTING OFFICER: 
 

ADAM REES, SENIOR GOVERNANCE SUPPORT 
OFFICER (01279) 446057 

 
 
RECOMMENDED that: 
 
A The Council notes the political balance calculations for 2022/23 and agrees that 

Committee seats are allocated to political groups as set out in Tables 1 and 2. 
 
B Councillors are appointed as members/substitute members of Council 

Committees, Sub Committees and Panels as set out in Appendix A. 
 
C Chairs and Vice Chairs of Committees, Sub Committees and Panels are 

appointed as set out in Appendix A. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. The Council has an established Committee structure, whereby a number of 

ordinary Committees perform the functions that, by law, cannot be performed by 
the Cabinet. In addition, a number of advisory Panels have been established 
that do not have decision making powers, but advise the Council on matters in 
their remit. 
 

2. Councillors are divided into political groups, the provisions of the Local 
Government and Housing Act 1989 place a duty on the Council to review the 
allocation between those groups of seats on Committees of the Council at its 
Annual Meeting. The aim is to ensure that, as far as is practicable, the political 
composition of the Committees reflects the composition of the Council. 

 
3. The Council is obliged to allocate seats to be occupied by its Members to the 

political groups into which they are divided. Political groups then nominate the 
Members of the Council whom they wish to occupy those seats allocated to 
them. It is for Council to appoint such Councillors to the seats allocated. 

 
4. The political balance rules do not apply to Cabinet, or any bodies it establishes, 

although in practice any bodies established by Cabinet have been politically 
balanced so far as possible. Members of the Cabinet cannot be appointed to 
serve on the Scrutiny Committee or the Call in Sub Committee. 

 

14

Agenda Item 9



 ISSUES/PROPOSALS 
 
Committee Structure 
 
5. It is proposed that the Council’s Committee structure for 2022/23 is as sets out 

in Tables 1 and 2 below.  
 
Political Balance 

 
6. As of 18 May 2022, the political composition is as below: 

 
a) Conservatives – 20 seats 
b) Labour – 12 seats 
c) Vacancy – 1 seat 

 
7. It is proposed that, in accordance with the requirements of the Local 

Government and Housing Act 1989, the allocation of ordinary Committee seats 
to the Council’s political groups is as set out in Table 1. 

 
Table 1 – Political Balance Calculation 2022/23 – Ordinary Committees 
 

Committee 
 

Seats Conservatives Labour 

Audit and Standards Committee 
 

8 5 3 

Development Management 
Committee 
 

8 5 3 

Licensing Committee 
 

10 6 4 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

8 5 3 

Total 
 

34 21 13 

 
8. Memberships of Sub Committees and advisory Panels are governed by political 

balance rules. In some cases (specifically the Hearing Sub Committee and the 
Civic Awards Panel), the Council has previously agreed rules on Group 
representation on bodies which are used in place of a political balance 
calculation. It is proposed that seats on Sub Committees and advisory Panels 
are allocated as set out in Table 2. 
 

9. This allocation will be reviewed following the by-election in Bush Fair. This 
allocation in Table 1 requires all Councillors present at the meeting to vote for it. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

15



Table 2 – Political Balance Calculation 2022/23 – Sub Committees and Panels 
 

Sub Committee/Panel 
 

Seats Conservatives Labour 

Call In Sub Committee 
 

8 5 3 

Chief Executive’s Appraisal 
Panel 

3 2 1 

Appointments Panel 
 

3 2 1 

Electoral Review Working Group 
 

5 3 2 

Civic Award Panel* 
 

4 3 1 

Hearing Sub Committee** 
 

6 3 3 

Total 
 

29 18 11 

 
*To comprise the Chair and Vice Chair of the Council, and one representative from 
each Group. 
**To include equal numbers of Councillors from both Groups 
  
Appointment of Councillors to Council Committees, Sub Committees and 
Panels 
 
10. The Leaders of both Political Groups have been consulted on the political 

balance calculations and have made nominations for the required bodies, along 
with substitutes for each Committee and Sub Committee. Full Council is asked 
to approve the nominations as set out in Appendix A. 

 
 
IMPLICATIONS 
 
Strategic Growth and Regeneration 
None specific. 
Author: Andrew Bramidge, Director of Strategic Growth and Regeneration 
 
Finance 
None specific. 
Author: Simon Freeman, Director of Finance and Deputy to the Chief Executive 
 
Housing 
None specific. 
Author: Andrew Murray, Director of Housing 
 
Communities and Environment 
None specific. 
Author: Jane Greer, Director of Communities and Environment 
 

16



Governance and Corporate Services 
The Council is required to ensure that the allocation of seats to committees is 
compliant with the relevant provisions contained in the Local Government and 
Housing Act 1989 and Regulations made under that act.  
 
The Regulations require that in determining the allocation of seats the council must 
apply the following four principles as far as it is reasonably practicable to do so:  
 

a) that not all the seats on the body are allocated to the same political group;  
 

b) that the majority of the seats on the body is allocated to a particular political 
group if the number of persons belonging to that group is a majority of the 
authority’s membership; 
 

c) subject to paragraphs (a) and (b) above, that the number of seats on the 
ordinary committees of a relevant authority which are allocated to each 
political group bears the same proportion to the total of all the seats on the 
ordinary committees of that authority as is borne by the number of members 
of that group to the membership of the authority; and  
 

d) subject to paragraphs (a) to (c) above, that the number of the seats on the 
body which are allocated to each political group bears the same proportion to 
the number of all the seats on that body as is borne by the number of 
members of that group to the membership of the authority.  
 

Failure to appoint to committees and outside bodies could render them not quorate 
or unlawful; failure to apply the legislative requirements of political proportionality 
could also mean a committee or body unlawful constituted.  This would mean any 
decision taken by that committee could be seen as unlawful and open to challenge. 
 
The recommendations in this report comply with the statutory requirements above 
and mitigate the risk to the Council of challenges to its governance and decision 
making structure. 
Author: Simon Hill, Director of Governance and Corporate Services 
 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Nominations from Political Groups for Council Appointed Bodies 
2022/23 (to follow) 
 
Background Papers 
 
None. 
 
Glossary of terms/abbreviations used 
 
None. 
 

 

17



Appendix A 

Nominations for Appointment to 
Committees, Sub Committees, Panels and 

Substitutes 2022/23 
 
 

Audit & Standards Committee (8) 
 
 

Hearing Sub Committee (6) 

Colleen Morrison (c) Eddie Johnson (c) 

Matthew Saggers (vc) Colleen Morrison (vc) 

Simon Carter Simon Carter 

Jean Clark Jean Clark 

Jodi Dunne Jodi Dunne 

Eddie Johnson Chris Vince 

Stacy Seales Tony Durcan (sub) 

Chris Vince James Leppard (sub) 

Tony Durcan (sub) Matthew Saggers (sub) 

Andrew Johnson (sub)  

Ash Malik (sub)  

Scrutiny Committee (8) 
 

Call In Sub Committee 

Tony Edwards (c) The membership of the Call In Sub 
Committee is to be the same as the 
Scrutiny Committee 

David Carter (vc) 

Nick Churchill 

Colleen Morrison 

Danielle Pritchard 

Matthew Saggers 

Stacy Seales 

Lanie Shears 

Tony Durcan (sub) 

Mike Garnett (sub) 

Ash Malik (sub) 

Sue Livings (sub) 

Clive Souter (sub) 

Mark Wilkinson (sub) 

Licensing Committee (10) 
 

Licensing Sub Committee & Regulatory 
Sub Committee 

Nick Churchill (c) Licensing Committee & Regulatory Sub 
Committee members form a pool from 
which individual Licensing Sub Committees 
& Regulatory Sub Committees of 3 
members are drawn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Clive Souter (vc) 

David Carter 

Joel Charles 

Jodi Dunne 

James Griggs 

Andrew Johnson 

Stacy Seales 

Lanie Shears 

Nancy Watson 

18



Development Management Committee (8) 
 

Mike Garnett (c)  

Sue Livings (vc) 

Jean Clark 

Bob Davis 

James Leppard 

Nicky Purse 

Stacy Seales 

Nancy Watson 

Simon Carter (sub) 

Tony Edwards (sub) 

Andrew Johnson (sub) 

Clive Souter (sub) 

Appointments Panel (3) 
 

Civic Awards Panel (4) 

Russell Perrin (c) Andrew Johnson (c) 

Joel Charles (vc) Sue Livings (vc) 

Chris Vince Bob Davis 

Tony Edwards (sub) Matthew Saggers 

 Jean Clark (sub) 

Chief Executive’s Appraisal Panel (3) 
 

Electoral Review Working Group (5) 
 

Russell Perrin (c) Alastair Gunn (c) 

Joel Charles (vc) Simon Carter 

Chris Vince Tony Edwards 

Tony Edwards (sub) James Leppard 

 Chris Vince 

 

19



Member Champions 2022/23 

 
 

Champion 
 

Nominations 

Arts, Culture and Heritage Sue Livings 

IT Matthew Saggers 

Member for the Estates Colleen Morrison 

Mental Health and Wellbeing Nick Churchill 

Roundabouts Ash Malik 

Street Lighting David Carter 

20

Agenda Item 10



Council Representatives on Outside 
Bodies 2022/23  

  
 

Outside Body 
 

                      Appointments 

Active Harlow Partnership 
 

Alastair Gunn 

Age Concern 
 

Bob Davis 

Citizens Advice Bureau 
 

Bob Davis 

District Councils’ Network 
 

Russell Perrin 
Joel Charles (Substitute) 

East of England Local Government Association 
 

Russell Perrin 
Joel Charles (Substitute) 

Epping Forest Community Transport 
 

Alastair Gunn 

Essex County Council’s Essex Health Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 
 

David Carter 

Essex Police and Crime Panel 
 

Mike Garnett 

Fawbert & Barnard Educational Foundation 
 

Sue Livings (12/3/21) 
Joel Charles (25/5/21) 
Tom Newens (29/5/21) 

 
(Three year terms of office) 

Great Parndon Community Association Board 
 

Tony Durcan 

Harlow Art Trust 
 

Sue Livings 

Harlow Arts Council 
 

James Leppard 

Harlow Homelessness Prevention Partnership 
 

Lanie Shears 

Harlow Occupational Health Service 
 

Tony Edwards 

Harlow Recreation Trust Fund – Advisory Panel 
 

Appointed when vacancies arise 

Harlow-Stansted Gateway Transportation Board 
 

Michael Hardware 

Local Government Association General 
Assembly 
 

Russell Perrin 
Joel Charles (Substitute) 

Local Government Association District Council’s 
Network Assembly 
 
 

Russell Perrin 
Joel Charles (Substitute) 

21

Agenda Item 11



                                                                                           
  

PATROL Adjudication Joint Committee 
 

Tony Durcan 

Playhouse Trust 
 

Sue Livings 

Safer Harlow Partnership 
 

Ash Malik 
 

St Johns Arts & Recreation Association 
 

Sue Livings 

Stansted Airport Community Trust Fund 
 

David Carter 

Stansted Airport Consultative Committee 
 

Michael Hardware 

Town Centre Partnership Dan Swords 
 

Veolia Partnership Board 
 

Alastair Gunn 
 

Waste Member Partnership Board and 
IAA Member Working Group 
 

Alastair Gunn 

Welfare Panel 
 

David Carter 
Simon Carter  
Nick Churchill 

Bob Davis 
Tony Edwards 
James Griggs 
Sue Livings 

Lanie Shears 
 

Young Concern Trust 
 

Sue Livings 

Health & Wellbeing Board 
 

Mike Garnett (Chair) 

 

22



 

Meeting Schedule 2022/23  
 

 Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan    Feb Mar Apr May 
 

Full Council  
(6 + (s) + (a)) 

 

 14 
(s) 

28 

 22 27  15    23  
Budget 

 6 25 
(a) 

Cabinet 
 (7)  

 

16 21   8 13  1  16 
Budget 

23   

Audit and 
Standards 

(4) 

15  27 
Audit of 

Accounts 

    23    1   

Development 
Management 

(11)  

8 6 17 14 12 9 7 11 8 15 12  

Licensing  
(5)  

 5  6  15  17  7   

Licensing/ 
Regulatory Sub 

Committee 
(9) 

 26 16 20 18 22  24 21 21 18  

Scrutiny 
(5) 

 12 
 

 13   6  7 14   

Shareholder Sub 
Committee  

(3)  
To be agreed at a later date. 
Do not require Full Council 

approval 

            

 

23

A
genda Item

 12


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	92 Questions from the Public
	93 Questions from Councillors

	9 Appointment to Committees, Sub Committees and Panels of the Council and their Chairs and Vice Chairs
	Committees Panels and Substitutes Nominations Form

	10 Appointment of Member Champions
	11 Appointment of Council Representatives on Outside Bodies
	12 Calendar of Meetings 2022/23

